
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, December 17, 2010 

 

12.17.10  Agenda - Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes of November 12, 2010 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

GLI approvals/revocations 

a. 

E. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

F. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

November 2010 gaming revenue report 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Quarterly Reports 

  Commission Action Commission review and discussion 
  Staff Presentation: Patrick Martin, Interim Executive Director 
  Staff Recommendation: No action required 

a. 
 
Staff Memo 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 



 

12.17.10  Agenda - Page 2 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Interim Executive Director 

2. Director of Communications/Responsible Gambling 

3. Deputy Director for Administration 

a. 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

Commission calendar 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss 
personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Attorney-client communications 

2. Background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and certifications 

a. GTECH/Spielo employees: 
i. Bryon Becker   Level 2 

ii. Jonathan Psomas  Level 2 
iii. Paul Hanham   Level 3 
iv. Ryan Smyth   Level 3 

b. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 
i. Victor Aguilar   Level 2 

ii. Jayne Chappel   Level 2 
iii. Margaret Deibert  Level 2 
iv. Ashley Drennan   Level 2 
v. Jack Farley   Level 2 

vi. Norma Felsburg   Level 2 
vii. Rosalva Gallardo  Level 2 

viii. Susan Glenn   Level 2 
ix. Quade Ham   Level 2 
x. James Hernandez  Level 2 

xi. James Kendrick   Level 2 
xii. John Powell   Level 2 

xiii. Marian Reynolds  Level 2 
xiv. Malinda Thayer   Level 2 
xv. Quang Vo   Level 2 



 

12.17.10  Agenda - Page 3 

xvi. Spencer Wasson   Level 2 
xvii. Guy Watana   Level 2 

xviii. Kayla Wolfe   Level 2 
xix. Rosa Baquera   Level 3 
xx. Josefina Beatriz   Level 3 

xxi. Matthew Chavez  Level 3 
xxii. Jessica Faulkner   Level 3 

xxiii. Lucia Galindo   Level 3 
xxiv. George Gillespie   Level 3 
xxv. Shayla Holsten   Level 3 

xxvi. Maria Lozano   Level 3 
xxvii. Herminio Lucas   Level 3 

xxviii. Maria Marrufo   Level 3 
xxix. Brenda Maupin   Level 3 
xxx. Joshua Sandoval   Level 3 

xxxi. Carol Tacha   Level 3 
xxxii. Jeffrey Thorpe   Level 3 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – NOVEMBER 12, 2010 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Sader called the November 12, 2010, meeting to order at 10:05 
am at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Sader, Braun, Falstad, and Schwan were present at 
the meeting.  Commissioner McKechnie participated via 
teleconference.  Others present included Interim Executive Director 
Patrick Martin; Deputy Director of Security Don Brownlee; Deputy 
Director of Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; Director of 
Communications/Responsible Gambling Mike Deines; Recording 
Secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Braun) moved to approve the amended 
agenda as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
OCTOBER 13, 2010, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to approve the minutes of the 
October 13, 2010, commission meeting as submitted.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(E.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos: 

 In the Southwest gaming zone, net gaming revenue at Boot 
Hill Casino and Resort continues to be near pre-opening 
projections.  Additionally, Boot Hill will become a Kansas 
Lottery retailer for certain lottery games.  Last, the events 
center adjacent to Boot Hill (and which is separately owned) 
anticipates opening in early 2011.  

 In the South Central zone, contract proposals were approved 
for Peninsula Gaming and Global Gaming.  $25,000,000 in 
privilege fees from each are due next week.  The Review 
Board’s consultants present their analyses at its December 1 
meeting. 

 In the Northeast zone, Mr. Kocher and Mr. Ed Van Petten, 
Executive Director of the Kansas Lottery, responded to the 
commission’s request for a discussion about project changes 
to the Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway.  The project 
changes are memorialized in an August 27, 2010 letter from 
Penn National Gaming, Inc. to the Kansas Lottery.  There was 
significant discussion about the changes themselves, the 
process leading to the changes, and what precedent this 
practice establishes for other gaming zones.  The commission 

C.1 (1 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 12, 2010  
Page 2 

 

recognized that Kansas Lottery has a strong commitment to 
maintaining the integrity of gaming in Kansas and to seeing 
that other processes are performed as transparently as 
possible. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.1.) 

 Mark Kashuda, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and Resort, 
gave Boot Hill’s report: 

 October revenue showed a 5-6% increase over September, 
partially because there were five weekends in the month.   

 November is off to a good start.  Hunting season will bring 
some patrons and Boot Hill has targeted a promotion at them. 

 Poker tournaments are going well and have shown a 
significant positive effect in poker winnings. 

 Mr. Van Petten mentioned that starting today there is a joint 
promotion between the Lottery and the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort called “Boot Hill Bounty.” 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.2.) 

 Jeff Boerger, president of Kansas Speedway Development 
Corporation, reported on the Hollywood Casino at the Kansas 
Speedway.   

 He distributed the monthly construction report from Turner 
Construction and reported that construction is going 
extremely well. 

   
GAMING LABORATORIES 
INTERNATIONAL 
ANNUAL REPORT: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard Kevin Mullally, general counsel and director 
of government affairs for Gaming Laboratories International (GLI), 
provide GLI’s annual review of Kansas and emerging technology 
issues: 

 GLI has provided testing laboratory services to the 
commission for three years. Over the past year, GLI’s biggest 
priority was to ensure the proper opening of the Boot Hill 
Casino and Resort.  To that end, GLI tested the GTECH 
central computer system, the casino’s slot management 
system, all electronic gaming machines and component parts. 

 Mr. Mullally reviewed the services provided by GLI and 
discussed technological issues that will affect Kansas and 
other casinos in the future. 

 He stated that the commission should be congratulated for 
being the first jurisdiction to have a complete set of 
responsible gambling programs in place before its casino 
opened.  

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Sader called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, MARTIN: 
(I.1.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martin: 
 The Kansas Lottery Gaming Facility Review Board had its 

C.1 (2 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 12, 2010  
Page 3 

 

first meeting in Sumner County.  The Board’s next meeting 
will be December 1, when it will hear from its consultants.  
The Review Board expects to make its final selection on 
December 15.   

 The Review Board’s selection is scheduled to be considered 
for final approval at the commission’s January 14, 2011, 
meeting.   

 Assuming a final approval, then two new casinos will be 
opening by 2012 (Hollywood Casino and the Sumner County 
casino).  The commission will have a busy coming year 
preparing for those casinos. 

   
STAFF REPORT, DEINES: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Deines: 
 There are currently 18 individuals in the self-exclusion 

program.   
 Twenty-eight relevant calls were made to the Kansas 

HelpLine in October. 
 The commission has a re-designed website. 
 He discussed how self-excluded people are identified at the 

casinos and discussed new technology that KRGC is 
considering.  Kevin Mullally contributed to the discussion 
with information about policy goals in responsible gambling 
programs.   

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved that the commission take a 
5-minute break followed by a 20-minute executive session from 
11:45 am to 12:05 pm for the purpose of attorney client 
communication.  Those included in the executive session were the 
commission and Mr. Martin.    No action is to be taken in executive 
session and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part 
of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:07 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved that the commission go into a 
5-minute executive session from 12:10 pm until 12:15 pm for the 
purpose of discussing a personnel matter.  Those included in the 
executive session were the commission, Mr. Martin, and Mr. 
Brownlee.  No action is to be taken in executive session and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 

C.1 (3 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 12, 2010  
Page 4 

 

open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 
   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:15 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, PERSONNEL 
MATTER: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved that the commission waive 
paragraph 5 of the Code of Conduct’s gift prohibitions as it relates to 
employee Dan Konrade and his family member who is a licensee.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (Falstad) moved that the commission go into 
a 25-minute executive session from 12:20 pm until 12:45 pm for the 
purpose of considering 25 confidential background reports.  Those 
included in the executive session were the commission, Mr. Martin, 
and security staff.    No action is to be taken in executive session, and 
the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A 
full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
McKECHNIE EXITS 
TELECONFERENCE 

 Commissioner McKechnie exited the teleconference at 12:20 pm. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:45 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the following 
licenses: 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 
i. Misti Alexander   Level 2 

ii. Marta Argueta   Level 2 
iii. Michelle Coates   Level 2 
iv. Stephanie Cook   Level 2 
v. James Eberle   Level 2 

vi. Sabin Esquibel   Level 2 
vii. Karen Genereux   Level 2 

viii. Thuy Hoang   Level 2 
ix. Melissa James   Level 2 
x. Yvonne Sauer   Level 2 

xi. Shea Simmons   Level 2 
xii. Maria Arguero   Level 3 

xiii. Kirstie Collins   Level 3 
xiv. Carlos DeJesus   Level 3 
xv. Guadalupe Douglas  Level 3 

C.1 (4 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 12, 2010  
Page 5 

 

xvi. Ofelia Esquivel   Level 3 
xvii. Catherine Gilbert  Level 3 

xviii. Consuelo Lopez   Level 3 
xix. Gabriela Perez   Level 3 
xx. Gloria Rubio   Level 3 

xxi. Nathan Schaller   Level 3 
xxii. Maria Valdivia   Level 3 

xxiii. Paula Valenzuela  Level 3 
xxiv. David Wade   Level 3 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, DENY 
LICENSES: 
(J.3.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to deny the following license: 
a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee: 

i. Abdifatah Sahal   Level 3 
Motion passed unanimously.   

   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (Schwan) moved to adjourn at 12:50 pm.  

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
Carol H. Sader   
Chair   
 

C.1 (5 of 5)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations 

December 17, 2010 
 

 Recommended for Approval 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

1 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-85 PSA-66-ST2RU GRUMK6002 N/A 

2 BALLY MO-286-BAL-10-02 AVJURUSKSST0-04 4 N/A 

3 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-81 300543A A 
BLAZING HOT DOUBLE 

JACKPOT 

4 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-290 HARDWARE 699728xxW N/A 

5 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-26 EGEV104G12 Game Program Egyptian Eyes 

6 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-26 EGEV104G12 Game Program Egyptian Eyes 

7 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-26 EGEV104G12-CF Sound/Graphics Egyptian Eyes 

8 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY-22-KON-10-03 namb2.bin 2.10.15F N/A 

9 MIKOHN MO-10-MIK-00-06 STA V1.66P$ N/A 

10 MIKOHN MO-38-MIK-96-11 HARDWARE CHAM2 PLUS N/A 

11 MIKOHN MO-10-MIK-99-19 HARDWARE AQUARIUS CONTRL N/A 

12 PROGRESSIVE GAMES SY-22-PGI-06-11 AQUARIUS CONTROLLER V6.5.6SP N/A 

13 PROGRESSIVE GAMES MO-73-PGI-06-03 HARDWARE 722-001-20RH N/A 

14 PROGRESSIVE GAMES MO-73-PGI-06-05 COINSPOT.BIN v6.0 N/A 

15 SHUFFLE MASTER SY-73-SHU-09-01 HARDWARE LR1971 N/A 

16 SHUFFLE MASTER MO-73-SHU-10-01 VIPS 1.2.0 N/A 

17 SHUFFLE MASTER SY-73-SHU-10-01 GAMEMGR.exe 6.6.0.520 N/A 

18 SHUFFLE MASTER SY-50-SHU-09-02 GAMEMGR.exe 6.6.0.514 N/A 

19 WESTERN MONEY MO-73-WEM-10-01 FLX-US20-471518 471518 N/A 

20 WESTERN MONEY MO-73-WEM-10-01 HARDWARE N/A N/A 

21 WESTERN MONEY SY-73-WEM-10-07 ReportServ.exe 3.0.3.6 N/A 

22 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-128 DE53-000-1020C2 1020/H13.21 QUEEN OF THE WILD 

23 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-129 DE54-000-1020C2 1020/H13.21 VAMPIRE'S EMBRACE 

24 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-130 DD41-000-1020C2 1020/H13.21 KRONOS 

25 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-147 HARDWARE 75214 MONOPOLY: BONUS CITY 

26 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-147 HARDWARE 75215 MONOPOLY: BONUS CITY 

27 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-147 HARDWARE 75216 MONOPOLY: BONUS CITY 

28 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-181 DC35-000-1040C0 1040/H13.12 MADAME X 

29 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-186 SSSG-000-1673 1673/H13.21 OPERATING SYSTEM 

30 WMS MO-209-WMS-10-21 SD99-000-1050 1050 H13.21 
THE GREAT AND POWERFUL 

OZ 

31 WMS MO-73-WMS-10-38 SE01-000-1050 1050 H13.21 
THE GREAT AND POWERFUL 

OZ - SERVER 

D.1.a (1 of 2)



 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations page 2 December 17, 2010 

      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

32 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-203 SE55-000-1040 1040 H13.21 MONOPOLY: BONUS CITY 

33 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-210 HARDWARE EMSC-029077-XX-YY N/A 

34 WMS MO-166-WMS-10-28 DE16-000-1010 1010 H13.21 VILLAGE PEOPLE 

35 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-148 DE15-000-1000 1000/H13.21 GLITZ 
      

  Recommend Revocation 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
      

1 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-08-07 282236210 2.1 N/A 

      

 

D.1.a (2 of 2)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 

December 17, 2010 
 

 

Item # / (Description) Regulation/IC Reference 

BH100 (Surveillance) 830.060 Approval 

Staff Recommendation 

BH120 (TITO) 112-107-18 Approval 

BH121 (Internal Audit) 112-104-24 Approval 

BH122 (Marketing Job Org.) 112-104-1(b)(2) Approval 

BH123 (Jackpot Payout) 112-104-21(b) Approval 

BH124 (Jackpot Verifier) 112-104-21(b)(9)(C) Approval 

BH125 (Card & Dice Control) 112-108-21 & 112-108-23 Approval 

BH126 (Roulette) 112-108-6 Approval 

BH127 (Blackjack) 112-108-6 Approval 

BH129 (Training Certification) 112-112-3 Approval 

BH131 (Cage Emergency Exit) 112-104-14(b)(3) Approval 

BH132 (Automated Key Box) 112-104-35 Approval 

BH133 (Promotional Activities) 112-108-19(a)(2) Approval 

BH135 (Job Title Change) 112-104-1(b)(2) Approval 

 

D.2.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 

November 30, 2010 
 

  
November 

 
YTD 

 
Fiscal YTD 

  
2010 

 
2010 

 
2011 

       
Electronic gaming machines 

 

     
2,433,048.76  

 

     
29,291,449.18  

 

   
13,305,309.61  

       
Table games 

 

         
541,488.00  

 

        
5,108,841.71  

 

      
2,420,985.71  

       
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

     
2,974,536.76    

     
34,400,290.89    

   
15,726,295.32  

       
State Share 22% 

 

         
654,398.09  

 

        
7,568,064.00  

 

      
3,459,784.97  

       
Local Share 3% 

 

           
89,236.10  

 

        
1,032,008.73  

 

         
471,788.86  

       
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

           
59,490.74  

 

           
688,005.82  

 

         
314,525.91  

       
Casino Share 73% 

 

     
2,171,411.83  

 

     
25,112,212.35  

 

   
11,480,195.58  

  

 
 

     
 
 
 
 
*as reported by the Kansas Lottery’s central computer system 

F.1.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

20101217 Quarterly report on out of state travel -- licensing -- illegal gambling   

 

Staff Agenda Memorandum 

DATE: December 17, 2010 

TO: KRGC Commissioners 

FROM: Patrick D. Martin, interim executive director 

RE:  Quarterly Report on (1) staff out-of-state travel; (2) licensing; and (3) illegal gambling 

To ensure that it is being consistent and efficient, the commission has requested 
quarterly updates on out-of-state travel and licensing matters.  Additionally, the commission 
has received sporadic updates on its illegal gambling efforts.  This memo puts all three on an 
even schedule.   

I. Out-of-State Travel 

Pursuant to Commission Policy 3-05 regarding travel, the executive director is required 
to submit a “quarterly report  . . . detailing all staff travel authorized for that quarter and listing 
for each trip the employees who traveled, purpose of the trip and total expenses incurred.”  
Because the Commission maintains its background investigation details as highly confidential, 
the quarterly travel report has never disclosed out-of-state trips for investigative or targeted 
purposes.  Instead, these trips fall into the “indirect expense” category of the commission’s 
work. 

For the first quarter (July through September) of the State’s FY 2011, commission staff 
made this out of state travel: 

Purpose  
Problem    
Gaming 

Problem    
Gaming 

Law 
Enforcement 

Law 
Enforcement 

Investigation 
School 

Computer 
Forensics 

Traveler C. Spiker M. Deines J. Root D. Bachman D. Bachman D. Bachman 
Dates July 27-30 July 28-29 Sept. 13-17 July 25-28 Aug 29 - Sept 3 Sept 12-17 
Destination KCMO KCMO Branson MO KCMO Spokane WA KCMO 
Registration 225 195 free free free free 
TOTAL 499.71 352 636.71 561.99 1,912.62 783.1 

 

  

G.1.a (1 of 3)



 Page 2 

   

II. Licensing  

We continue to experiment with how to provide the commission with a glimpse of 
important licensing issues at Boot Hill Casino and Resort.  In the last quarter’s report we 
showed that: 

• 82% of applicants received temporary licenses to begin working immediately 
after preliminary background checks showed no disqualifying information; 

• 32% of applicants withdrew their application before a licensing decision; 
• 7% of all applicants were denied a license, and those denials were focused on 

providing false information or “having present or prior activities, criminal 
records, reputation, habits, or associations that pose a threat to the public 
interest or to the effective regulation of gaming.” 

In this quarter, we have tried to capture how well the agency is processing its 
background investigations.  Specifically, in the last three months, the commission has 
considered 80 backgrounds, which is an average of 27 per month.  The agency currently has 147 
pending applications.  The commission took these actions on the 80 backgrounds it considered: 

 

 

 

As in the first part of 2010, applicants who failed to provide information requested in a 
background or provided false information shared the brunt of the denials.   

  

September October November

Denial 3 1 1

Approval 23 28 24

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

to
ta

l

Licensing Actions

G.1.a (2 of 3)



 Page 3 

   

III. Illegal Gambling 

Since January of 2008, the commission has acted as the state-level coordinating agency 
for illegal gambling complaints.  In that time, the commission has received 788 illegal gambling 
complaints, touching on these 69 of 105 counties: 

 

The complaints have fallen into these general sub-categories: 

 

Quarter 
Slider 262

Raffle 152
Slot 152

Poker 125

Internet 24
Other 73

G.1.a (3 of 3)



DECEMBER

17 Commission Meeting

JANUARY

14 Commission Meeting 

FEBRUARY

17 Commission Meeting (moved from 2/11)

MARCH

11 Commission Meeting 

APRIL

6 Commission Meeting in Dodge City (moved from 4/15 
and 4/21)

MAY

12 Commission Meeting (moved from 5/13)

JUNE

17 Commission Meeting 

JULY

15 Commission Meeting 

December 2010 - November  2011

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Jan 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Mar 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May 2011
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Jun 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Aug 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Sep 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Oct 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Nov 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

Dec 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

I.3.a


	2010-12-17 Commission Agenda
	page 2
	page 3

	C.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1  2010-11-12 Commission Minutes

	D.  CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1  Game Approvals and Revocations
	D.1.a  December GLI Approval Letters

	D.2  Internal Control Amendments
	D.2.a  2010-12-17 IC Amendments


	E.  LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT
	F.  GAMING FACILITY REPORTS
	F.1  Boot Hill Casino & Resort
	F.1.a  November BHCR Revenue Report

	F.2  Hollywood Casino

	G.  COMMISSION ITEMS
	G.1  Quarterly Reports
	G.1.a  Staff Memo

	I.  STAFF REPORTS
	I.1  Interim Executive Director
	I.2  Director of Comm./Resp. Gaming
	I.3  Deputy Director for Administration
	I.3.a  CommissionCalendar


	J.  EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
	K.  OTHER BUSINESS



